
Part C: Form I 

FORM I – CLARIFICATION REQUEST FORM  

    

Clarification/ 
Question No.  

Date Question 
Submitted  

RFQ Section Question  
Respondent 
(Team Name)  

28.  
 

 

March 9, 2018 General Will the County please release a full redline and clean Solicitation 
Package of the RFQ, including revised forms as applicable as Word 
documents on BidSync? Currently, the fillable forms provided do 
not reflect changes made in Addendum 3 and the team is not able 
to duplicate Form G-1 per Equity Member.  

Skanska / John Laing 

29.  March 9, 2018 Part A, Section 1.5 Please specify what environmental/geotechnical or other studies 
have been completed or are required to be completed for the so-
called Flagler Site.  

Skanska / John Laing 

30.  March 9, 2018 Part A, Section 1.5 If the so-called Flagler Site is selected by the County Board of 
Commissioners, will it require the winning Proposer to reimburse 
any previous funding provided by FTA for this site?  

Skanska / John Laing 

31.  March 9, 2018 Part A, Section 1.5 Please confirm that either the previously designated site next to the 
existing Children’s Courthouse or the so-called Flagler Site will be 
expressly identified, chosen and made public as the only selected 
site for the project by the County Board of Commissioners prior to, 
or in conjunction with, the release of the initial RFP.  

Skanska / John Laing 

32.   March 9, 2018 Part A, Section 4.5 Will the County please consider responding to all written 
questions/comments submitted by prospective teams, including 
those submitted via email and which may subsequently have been 
dismissed or rejected, by publicly posting them via BidSync? Such 
posting will allow teams to better adhere to the County’s 
objectives, as well as understand the reasoning behind any  
potential responses to questions/comments which were not 
addressed as part of Addendum 3.  

Skanska / John Laing 

33.  March 9, 2018 Part A Section 4.3 Please advise as to the expected new Shortlisting date (if changed), 
given the County’s extension for SOQ submittals until May 2, 2018. 

 Skanska / John Laing 

As outlined in RFQ Part A, Section 4.5, all questions regarding the Project must be submitted to the County Procurement Manager by the date and time specified in RFQ Part A, Section 4.3 using this 
Clarification Request Form. Addenda to respond to questions will be posted at BidSync.       


